
 
 
 
 
 
 

    

Our Ref:  

Contact: Sue Veerman 

Tel: 01246 217060 

Email: Sue.veerman@ne-derbyshire.gov.uk  

Date: Wednesday, 19 February 2020 

 
To: Members of the Growth Scrutiny Committee 
 
Please attend a meeting of the Growth Scrutiny Committee to be held on Thursday, 27 
February 2020 at 1.00 pm in Chamber 1, District Council Offices, 2013 Mill Lane, 
Wingerworth, Chesterfield S42 6NG.  
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
Joint Head of Corporate Governance and Monitoring Officer  
 
 

Members of the Committee 
 

Conservative Group Labour Group Independent Group 

 
Councillor Stephen Clough 
Councillor Anthony Hutchinson 
Councillor Diana Ruff 
Councillor Nick Whitehead 
One vacancy  
 

 
Councillor Nigel Barker 
Councillor Suzy Cornwell 
Councillor Lee Hartshorne 
 

 
Councillor John Funnell 
 

 
For further information about this meeting please contact: Damon Stanton 01246 
217011  
 

Public Document Pack

Page 1

mailto:Sue.veerman@ne-derbyshire.gov.uk


 

A G E N D A 
 

1   Election of Chair   
 

 That Councillor A Hutchinson be elected Chair for the remainder of the Municipal 
Year.  
 

2   Apologies for Absence   
 

3   Declarations of Interest   
 

 Members are requested to declare the existence and nature of any disclosable 
pecuniary interests and/or other interests, not already on their register of 
interests, in any item on the agenda and withdraw from the meeting at the 
appropriate time. 
 

4   Minutes of Last Meeting   
 

 To approve as a correct record and the Chair to sign the Minutes of the Growth 
Scrutiny Committee held on 16 January 2020. 
 

5   Partnership Activities in Support of Growth   
 

 To consider an update on the Partnership Team activities in support of growth – 
Partnership Co-ordinator 
 

6   HS2   
 

 To receive an update from the Engagement Manager - HS2, Marcus King 
 

7   Council Plan - Growth   
 

 Discussion with the Director of Place and the Portfolio Holder for Business 
Strategy, Commerce and Assets (CR) 
 

8   List of Key Decisions - Issue No 93   
 

 To consider the list of Key Decisions – Issue No 93 
 

9   Work Programme   
 

 To consider the Work Programme for the Growth Scrutiny Committee 2019/20 
and review the proposed workload. 
 

10   Additional Urgent Items   
 

 To consider any other matter which the Chair of the Committee is of the opinion 
should be considered as a matter of urgency.  
 
 
 
 

Page 2



 

11   Date of Next Meeting   
 

 The next meeting of the Growth Scrutiny Committee will be held on Thursday, 9 
April 2020 at 1.00 pm in Chamber 1. 

 
 

___________ 
 
 

 

Page 3



 
 

GROWTH SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 

MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON 16 JANUARY 2020 
 
 

I N D E X 
 
 

 
Page No 

 
Minute No 

 
Heading 

 

 
1 

 
470 

 
Apologies for Absence 
 

 
1 

 
471 

 
Declarations of Interest 
 

 
1 

 
472 

 
Minutes of Last Meeting  
 

 
2 

 
473 

 
D2N2 
 

 
5 

 
474 

 
Discussion with Strategic Director – Place 
 

 
5 

 
475 

 
List of Key Decisions – Issue No 91  
 

 
5 

 
476 

 
Work Programme 
 

 
6 

 
477 

 
Additional Urgent Items 
 

 
6 

 
478 

 
Date of Next Meeting 
 

 
 

Page 4

Agenda Item 4



  
 

1 
 

GROWTH SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 

MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON 16 JANUARY 2020 
 

Present: 
 

Councillor C Renwick ............... ………………… (Chair)  
Councillor A Hutchinson ...... .………………(Vice-Chair) 

Councillor N Barker  Councillor L Hartshorne  
 “ S Clough  “ D Ruff 
 “ J Funnell  “ N Whitehead 
       
 
Also Present  
 
Karen Hanson  –  Strategic Director – Place 
Sarah Sternberg  –  Head of Corporate Governance and Monitoring Officer 
Sajeeda Rose  –  Chief Executive Officer – D2N2 (for Min No 473) 
Will Morlidge  –  Head of Strategy and Policy – D2N2 (for Min No 473) 
Tom Scott  –  Temporary Governance Officer  
 
 
 
470 Apologies for Absence 
 
 Apologies for absence were received from Councillor S Cornwell. 
 
471 Declarations of Interest 
 
 Members were requested to declare the existence and nature of any disclosable 

pecuniary interests and/or other interests, not already on their register of interests, 
in any item on the agenda and withdraw from the meeting at the appropriate time. 

 
 Councillor N Whitehead declared an interest in Minute No 473 (the D2N2 

presentation). 
 
472 Minutes of Last Meeting 
 
 The Chair wished to amend an inaccurate sentence in Min No 362 which stated “at 

this point Councillors S Cornwell and S Clough left the meeting”, to instead read “at 
this point Councillors S Cornwell and A Hutchinson left the meeting.”  

 
 RESOLVED – That the Minutes of the meeting (with an amendment) of the Growth 

Scrutiny Committee held on 14 November 2019 be approved as a correct record 
and signed by the Chair. 

 

Page 5



GROWTH SCRUTINY COMMITTEE   16 JANUARY 2020  
 

2 
 

473 D2N2  
 
  Members received a presentation from the D2N2 Chief Executive Officer that 

provided an update on how the D2N2 LEP (Local Enterprise Partnership) operated 
and recent progress it had made. This included: 

 

 LEP review – strengthened purpose to drive economic growth with stronger 
private sector engagement 

 Investment to support growth – over £250M capital investment and over 
£200M of European funds to support business and skills 

 D2N2 structure 

 Statistics for the area covered by D2N2 

 Vision 2030 (‘A Green Heart Powering Energetic Minds’) and its guiding 
principles – enhance the capacity and capability of our people and businesses 
to prosper and innovate, lead the most ambitious carbon turn-around in the 
country, and deliver connectivity-led growth  

 D2N2 Capital Programme 

 Local Growth Fund projects – former Coalite site, Seymour Link Road and A61 
Corridor 

 European Structural and Investment Fund 2014-2020 

 European Structural and Investment Fund Priorities 2014-2020 

 What the European Structural and Investment Fund will buy in D2N2 

 D2N2 Growth Hub – model and service 

 D2N2 Enterprise Adviser Network 

 North Derbyshire Careers Hub 

 North Derbyshire Manufacturing Zone 
 

 Members were informed that D2N2 had an updated management restructure with 
the Leader of the Council as a Member of the D2N2 Board. 

 
 Members discussed how D2N2 could sometimes be seen as city centric. The D2N2 

Chief Executive Officer explained that this was because cities were quicker to 
request funding. 

  
 Members requested that the D2N2 presentation be circulated to them after the 

meeting. 
  
 The D2N2 Chief Executive Officer referred to the “enhance the capacity and 

capability of our people” guiding principle, and how this responded to individuals in 
the area not upskilling. The Chair felt it was a difficult situation, because large 
businesses coming into the area would increase the workforce’s skill, but 
businesses didn’t want to enter an area with an unskilled workforce. 

 
 Councillor N Whitehead believed that public transport and autonomous driving in 

rural areas needed to be considered as part of D2N2’s connectivity ambition. The 
D2N2 Chief Executive Officer explained that D2N2 were undertaking a rural mobility 
review. 

Page 6



GROWTH SCRUTINY COMMITTEE   16 JANUARY 2020  
 

3 
 

 Members discussed the upcoming HS2 railway project and were concerned that it 
would only bring money into cities. The D2N2 Chief Executive Officer explained that 
D2N2 would work with Midlands Connect (a partnership of LEPs and Councils from 
across the Midlands) to ensure the connectivity of the project. The D2N2 Head of 
Strategy and Policy added that the HS2 railway lines would open up capacity for 
freight trains and reduce carbon emissions. 

 
 The Chair referred to the ESIF (European Structural and Investment Fund) in the 

presentation and asked if the UK’s exit from the European Union would impact this. 
The D2N2 Chief Executive Officer explained that the ESIF would be tied into the 
exit deal by the Government. 

 
 Members discussed the (ERDF) European Regional Development Fund and asked 

what the deadline to spend it was, and if the deadline was still in place. The D2N2 
Chief Executive Officer explained that the deadline to spend it was 2023, and D2N2 
were confident the funding would still be there until 2023. 

 
 Members also discussed the D2N2 Growth Hub and the assistance it could offer 

businesses. Councillor N Whitehead advised that his company employed a ‘Digital 
Upscaler’ through the Hub, and the person has advised the company on digital 
business needs. He added that his business also engaged with children. The D2N2 
Head of Strategy and Policy encouraged Members with business backgrounds to 
engage with schools and children in this way, so Members requested circulation of 
contact details for Dan Heffernan (D2N2 Growth Hub Lead) so they could liaise with 
him about school and child engagement. 

 
 Councillor N Whitehead believed it was important for D2N2 to have provisions in 

place for the mobility of people, since younger people were not using cars as much. 
The D2N2 Chief Executive Officer explained that D2N2 had a Mobility Strategy to 
address this. 

 
 Councillor J Funnell referred to the D2N2 Strategy from four years ago, which 

mentioned the A61 corridor development and other proposed developments in 
Wingerworth, Clay Cross and Dronfield. He asked what tangible progress had been 
made since the Strategy was published. The D2N2 Chief Executive Officer 
explained that since the Strategy was published, D2N2 had created 70,000 jobs, 
and a more specific breakdown for North East Derbyshire District would be 
investigated and circulated to the Committee. She added that the A61 corridor 
development had received funding recently, but the project had been held up by the 
owner of a property. 

 
 Members revisited the issue of D2N2 being perceived as city centric, and asked the 

D2N2 Chief Executive Officer what the Council could do to position itself to receive 
funding and develop. She explained that Districts needed to make themselves 
delivery ready to be at the front of the queue. 

 
 The Strategic Director – Place informed Members of some of the relevant changes 

made since the District elections. She explained that there were new performance 

Page 7



GROWTH SCRUTINY COMMITTEE   16 JANUARY 2020  
 

4 
 

indicators, and an interim Director for Economic Growth had been appointed with a 
permanent post to come soon. Members were pleased that the Council would have 
a dedicated Director. 

 
 Councillor N Barker was pleased to learn that the Leader of the Council was a 

Member of the D2N2 Board, because he felt it gave the Council more of a voice. 
 
 The Strategic Director – Place revisited the issue of the HS2 railway project, and 

explained that the Leader of the Council had asked the Government to set out what 
the benefits would be for the District. She agreed to circulate the reply to Members. 

 
 Members requested information to be circulated about what exactly the D2N2 plans 

were for the A61 corridor, including aspects like cycle paths and transport hotspots. 
 
 Councillor D Ruff asked if the A61 corridor development would include the Avenue 

Site. The D2N2 Chief Executive Officer advised that a scheme for the site was 
being worked on. 

 
 The Strategic Director – Place advised Committee Members that the Council’s 

Growth Strategy would be circulated to them. 
 
 Sajeeda Rose and Will Morlidge left the meeting. 
 
 RESOLVED – That: 
 
 (1)  The D2N2 presentation be circulated to the Members of the Committee after 

the meeting. 
 
 (2)  Contact details for Dan Heffernan from D2N2 Growth Hub be circulated to 

Members, so Members with businesses can liaise about engaging schools and 
children. 

 
 (3)  A specific breakdown be circulated to Committee Members setting out tangible 

progress that had been made in the North East Derbyshire District area since 
D2N2 published the D2N2 Strategy four years ago. 

 
 (4)  The Government’s reply to the Leader of the Council asking them what the 

benefits of the HS2 railway project would be for the District be circulated to 
Committee Members. 

 
 (5)  The D2N2 plans for the A61 corridor, including aspects like cycle paths and 

transport hotspots, be circulated to Committee Members. 
 
 (6)  The Council’s Growth Strategy be circulated to Committee Members. 
 

(Governance Officer/Strategic Director – Place/Monitoring Officer) 
 

Page 8



GROWTH SCRUTINY COMMITTEE   16 JANUARY 2020  
 

5 
 

474 Discussion with Strategic Director – Place  
 
  The Strategic Director – Place informed the Committee of ongoing issues within her 

remit. 
 

Members were informed that for the Government’s Town Fund Deal and its 
inclusion of Clay Cross, the Council had set up the Clay Cross Town Board to build 
an Investment Plan. 

 
 The Chair enquired what the Director’s remit would be when the new Director for 

Economic Growth was appointed. The Strategic Director – Place explained that the 
Director’s remit would be related to skills, and the person appointed would ideally 
have experience in inward investment and international involvement. 

 
 The Chair requested that an update be given to the Committee once the new 

Director for Economic Growth was appointed. 
 
 Karen Hanson left the meeting. 
 
 RESOLVED – That:- 
 
 (1)  The update from the Strategic Director – Place be noted. 
 
 (2)  The new Director for Economic Growth be invited to give an update to the 

Committee once they were in post. 
 

(Governance Officer/Strategic Director – Place)   
 
475 List of Key Decisions – Issue No 91  
 

The Committee considered Issue No 91 of the List of Key Decisions, which set out 
the major decisions being taken over the next few months. 

 
 RESOLVED – That the List of Key Decisions No 91 be noted.  
 
476 Work Programme  
 
  Members considered the Growth Scrutiny Committee Work Programme 2019/2020. 
 

The Chair advised that the Growth Scrutiny Committee had not yet reviewed 
anything in the current administration, although work had been done to investigate 
the possibility of reviewing Business Support Units. She added that managers of the 
Business Support Units would be invited to attend Growth Scrutiny Committee in 
the near future. 
 
Members agreed that in considering topics to review, it would be useful for the 
Committee to receive information on how scrutiny reviews and topics operate at 

Page 9



GROWTH SCRUTINY COMMITTEE   16 JANUARY 2020  
 

6 
 

other local authorities. The Monitoring Officer agreed to pass this request on to the 
Overview & Scrutiny Manager. 
 
Members agreed that the Committee should schedule Councillor J Kenyon 
(Portfolio Holder for Business Strategy, Commerce and Assets) to attend Growth 
Scrutiny Committee meeting regularly. The Chair also requested that the Chief 
Executive Officer of Chesterfield College Group should be invited to attend 
Committee meetings where skills were discussed when appropriate.  
 
The Monitoring Officer advised that the Strategic Director – Place would attend the 
next scheduled Committee meeting to present the Council Plan. 
 

 RESOLVED – That:- 
 
 (1)  The Work Programme 2019/2020 be noted. 
 
 (2)  The Committee schedules Councillor J Kenyon (Portfolio Holder for Business 

Strategy, Commerce and Assets) regularly to attend Growth Scrutiny 
Committee meeting. 

 
 (3)  The Chief Executive Officer of Chesterfield College Group be invited to attend 

Committee meetings where appropriate because skills were being discussed. 
 

(Governance Officer/Overview & Scrutiny Officer)   
   
477 Additional Urgent Items  
 
 There were no urgent items to be discussed at the meeting.  
 
478 Date of Next Meeting  
 
  The next meeting of the Growth Scrutiny Committee is scheduled to take place on 

Thursday, 27 February 2020 at 1.00 pm in Chamber 1.   
 
 

__________  
 
 

Growth Scrutiny MINS 0116  

 
 

Page 10



1 
 

North East Derbyshire District Council 
 

Growth Scrutiny Committee 
 

27 February 2020 
 

NEDDC Partnerships Team Activities in Support of Growth   

 
Report of the Strategic Partnership Co-ordinator   

 
This report is public 

Purpose of the Report 

 To inform the Growth Scrutiny Committee of the contribution made to the NEDDC 
Growth Agenda in 2019/20 by the NEDDC Partnerships Team. 
 

1 Report Details 
 
1.1 The Partnerships Team is responsible for two primary areas of work which link to 

the Growth Agenda. Contributions to the Growth Agenda in 2019/20 include: 
 
1.2 2014-2020 Bolsover-North East Derbyshire (BNED) LEADER Approach  

(Growth Strategy Supporting Enterprise #7: Rural Development Action Plan) 
1.3 Bolsover North East Derbyshire (BNED) LEADER is a European Funded 

Programme which aims to develop a vibrant, dynamic and diverse rural economy 
and increase economic productivity and growth, primarily aimed at businesses but 
also available to voluntary and public organisations for certain activities. Following a 
change in the exchange rate the Rural Payments Agency (RPA) which oversees 
LEADER at a national level has advised that the programme funding allocation is 
£1,237,704.00. The current programme commenced in 2015 and following changes 
in the deadline for approving and contracting projects (which was affected by 
Brexit), the programme closed nationally to new applications on 30th September 
2019.   

 
1.4 The programme approved 37 projects totaling £1,248,695.88, with £707,329.77 

awarded to North East Derbyshire area projects. Due to several individual projects’ 
cost savings, the amount contracted/claimed is £1,233,675.63. The difference will 
be used for NEDDC staffing costs for monitoring the programme.  

 
1.5 The projects are committed to generating £1,603,398.82 match funding and 

creating 68.82FTE jobs, which is a unit cost of £18,144 per job, lower than the 
national £25,000 per job target used by the LEPs. This also exceeds to programme 
target of 44 jobs and 65 stated in the last Corporate Plan. Other key outcomes are: 
Table 1.1: Current Programme Position 

 Total 
Funding 

Allocated 
Jobs 

  Wage 
Change   

New 
Techniques 

Day 
Visitors 

Overnight 
Stays 

Population 
Benefitting 

NED £707,329.77 27.07 +£445,703 13 20.00 5428 24185 

Bolsover £541,366.11 41.75 +£852,585 8 250 355 0 

 

Page 11

Agenda Item 5



2 
 

 
 
Table 1.2: Current Programme Position 

Council area Total 
Queries 

EOI 
Endorsed 

Awaiting 
FA 

In 
Appraisal 

Approved 

Total  286 98 0 0 37 

Bolsover DC 74 26 0 0 12 

NEDDC  170 72 0 0 25 

Out of BNED 
Area Queries  

43 - - - - 

Grant Involved  - - - - £1,248,695.88 

 
Table 1.3 BNED LEADER Contracted Projects 

Applicant District Grant 
Awarded 

Jobs 
Contracted 

Date 

J E Seals & Son:  
Modernise Dairy 

NEDDC £33,581.20 
2 

27/10/2016 

TA & E Bown & Son: Holiday 
Lodges 

NEDDC £50,000.00 
1 

21/12/2016 

Swim 121: Facility Upgrade NEDDC £25,024.88 1 17/01/2017 

Carlton Woodmill, Hydraulic 
Sawmill 

NEDDC £38,436.70 
0 

10/10/2017 

Eckington Civic Centre: Facility 
Upgrade 

BDC £30,920.55 
3 

15/11/2017 

RM Wright Ltd: Cattle Handling BDC £4,964.00 0 30/01/2018 

Glapwell Parish Council: MUGA BDC £41,983.60 1 01/05/2018 

Speetley Equestrian: Cafe  BDC £23,994.98 5 01/05/2018 

Halford & Son: Dairy Robotics NEDDC £69,011.30 0 13/06/2018 

Deer Park Play Area NEDDC £42,123.28 0 13/06/2018 

Stainsby Festival: Bar Facilities BDC £18,847.42 0 28/06/2018 

Lime Tree Care: New Care Home BDC £175,000.00 29.5 28/06/2018 

J E Seals & Son: Improved Herd 
and Calf Feeding 

NEDDC 
£19,185.60 

0 
28/06/2018 

GE Wilmott & Son: Livestock 
Handling Equipment 

NEDDC 
£8,298.57 

0 
16/08/2018 

J & SR Thompson: Butchery 
Extension 

NEDDC 
£26,350.86 

2 
16/08/2018 

RM Wright Ltd Seed Drill BDC £12,700.00 0 16/08/2018 

Sitwell Arms Refurbishment NEDDC £28,861.95 8 11/10/2018 

Burton Holiday Let Property NEDDC £57,730.19 1.54 28/09/2018 

Woodthorpe Grange Dairy Unit NEDDC £8,324.80 0 24/10/2018 

Locko Lane Caravan Site BDC £7,167.41 0.25 11/10/2018 

Ottewell Low Disturbance Seed 
Drill 

BDC 
£6,300.00 

0 
08/10/2018 

Riber Products New Tooling NEDDC £10,053.38 2 05/11/2018 

Commericial Production of 
Kombucha 

NEDDC 
£32,455.90 

3.5 
19/11/2018 

Unstone Parish Council: Park NEDDC £24,995.81 0 30/11/2018 

E Neville: Cow Comfort NEDDC £7,600.00 0 31/01/2019 

Page 12



3 
 

Mattresses 

Turner – Amfrec: Refurbished 
Mill Business Units 

NEDDC £101,820.03 
1.5 

31/01/2019 

Cookie Dough Company NEDDC £9,966.78 3 31/01/2019 

Ark Engineering: Factory 
Growth 

NEDDC £12,192.80 
1 

21/02/2019 

Jessop: Precision Farming BDC £40,540.00 0 25/02/2019 

Pleasley Pit Café & Visitor 
Centre 

BDC 
£164,160.00 2 

22/03/2019  

H.A.R.P. Holiday Barn NEDDC £11,729.68  0.53 22/03/2019 

Shacklock - Irrigation pump BDC £7,272.00  0 19/07/2019 

Chartwell Avenue Park NEDDC  £24,890.00  0 19/07/2019 

Remodelling Parks - Sharman 
Park 

NEDDC 
£30,000.00  

0 
19/07/2019 

LED Sports Hall Lighting & 
Upper Gym Air-Conditioning 

NEDDC           
£13,928.00  

0 
27/09/2019 

Eckington Civic Centre 
Improvements 

NEDDC           
£16,606.40  

0 
27/09/2019 

Eckington Cemetery 
Improvements 

NEDDC            
£5,160.80  

0 
27/09/2019 

 
1.6 The BNED LEADER team has 2 dedicated officers (1.4 FTE) whose time is fully 

funded by the RPA. In kind support towards programme administration is provided 
by other Partnerships Team whilst appraisals are undertaken by officers from the 
Partnerships and Economic Development Teams of the two District Councils. 
Although challenging on occasion due to the availability of appraisers, all duties 
were fulfilled. The RPA has recently announced an extension to the time that the 
costs of the LEADER officers can be reclaimed (up to January 2022) and this will be 
maximised wherever possible so they can complete a fully compliant programme 
closure, the evaluation, arrange project tours and undertake the contractual project 
monitoring duties.  

1.7 Whilst the programme is secured from any risk associated with the United 
Kingdom’s withdrawal from the European Union, as an EU funded programme this 
will be the final round of the LEADER Approach. However, a watching brief is being 
maintained in terms of central Government introducing new funding schemes that 
cover the area more comprehensively, such as the proposed Shared Prosperity 
Fund which is currently in development. 

 
1.8 The North East Derbyshire Business Growth Fund (BGF) 

(Growth Strategy Supporting Enterprise #3: Business Support Package and 
#5: Accelerate Business Start-ups) 

1.9 £66,500 was ring-fenced from the Council’s Invest to Save budget to target 
businesses in areas ineligible for BNED LEADER funding (Clay Cross, Dronfield 
and Tupton) who could evidence that a grant would enable significant growth, job 
creation, increased turnover/expansion or other added value. Grants between £500 
and £4,000 supported a range of capital and revenue activity such as extending and 
improving premises, websites and signage, business start-up costs and equipment, 
ICT and machinery. An End of Programme Evaluation was published in February 
2019 although due to an extension of the BNED LEADER end date, the fund was 
extended to June 2019.  

Page 13



4 
 

1.10 18 successful BGF applications have been awarded a total of £59,549.76 and are 
contracted to generating £71,244.30 match funding and to deliver 23.65 FTE jobs, 
which is a current unit cost of £2,518 per job. This is significantly higher value for 
money than the £25,000 per job rate used by the LEPs and shows the value of 
lower-limit funding schemes. Grants totalling £51,379.75 have been paid to date 
and 17.4 FTE are now in place. 

1.11 The contracted match funding rate is, at 54.47% of overall costs, significantly higher 
than the 10% minimum expected in the funding guidelines. This shows the business 
commitment to invest in their operations and grow within the District should a level 
of seed-corn funding be available. 

1.12  Only a nominal increase of £3,208.78 in NNDR has been generated due to the size 
of businesses supported, which are typically exempt from Business Rates. 
Increased turnover totalling £383,402 has been reported by ten projects that have 
completed their monitoring period and provided annual accounts, and it is expected 
that this figure will increase considerably as and when more projects are completed. 

1.13 The evaluation identified generally very positive feedback from businesses and the 
BGF has been a valuable exercise evidencing the value and demand for a smaller 
grant funding scheme in NED District. It has shown the capability of officers from a 
range of departments working together to successfully deliver the programme, 
building up skills and confidence within the organisation to undertake future 
programmes. However, given the financial savings the Council needs to make, it 
has not been felt currently appropriate to extend the BGF for future years  or to a 
wider geographical area and instead promote the long-awaited emerging national 
Government programmes such as the Shared Prosperity Fund. 

 
Table 1.3 NEDDC BGF Contracted Projects 

Applicant Location Grant 
Awarded 

Match 
Funding 

Jobs 
Create
d  

Date 

Paperclip Admin Ltd: 
bespoke software 

Dronfield £4000.00 £2635.00 3 Feb-Oct16 

JGW Training Ltd t/a 
Skills for Careers: 
website system 

Dronfield £3058.00 £5111.00 2.5 Jun-Dec16 

Inspire Design & 
Development Ltd: 
website 

Clay Cross £1000.00 £2875.00 1.4 Jun-Sep16  

Alma Osteopathic 
Practice: renovate 
treatment room 

Clay Cross £3800.00 £7048.31 0.5 Oct16-Dec17  

STAL Ltd: dust 
extraction system 

Clay Cross £4000.00 £4759.02 4 Oct16-Dec17 

Killer Byte Ltd: 
advertising 

Dronfield £800.00 £5000.00 0 May17-Mar18 

New Oak Estates: office 
start-up 

Clay Cross £3985.43 £1472 1.5 Aug-Nov18 

Hopjacker Brewery Ltd: 
equipment 

Dronfield £4000.00 £2321.00 0 Jun17-Dec18 

Reconnected Clay Cross £2582.48 £1760.00 0 Nov17-Mar18 

Page 14



5 
 

Kinesiology Therapy: 
marketing 

Ashover Cider Company 
Ltd: Fork lift truck 

Clay Cross £3731.00 £3500.00 0.5 Mar-Sep18 

We Do More Than Print 
Ltd: Machinery 

Clay Cross £4000.00 £14535.83 1 Jun18-Mar19 

Matt Smith Pet Care Ltd: 
ultrasound scanner 

Clay Cross £4000.00 £1382.00 1 Jun-Aug18 

Evolution Composites 
Ltd (JMC): automated 
cutter 

Clay Cross £3878.75 £1382.00 0 Oct18-Jan19 

The Akademy Ltd: Bar 
refurbishment 

Dronfield £4000.00 £500.00 0 Nov18-Jan19 

Ananda Foods Ltd (2): 
production equipment 

Dronfield £3960.00 £440.00 1 Feb19 

Peak Shelters & Peak 
Showjumps: tools and 
equipment 

Clay Cross £3551.54 £599.00 2 Mar19 

Atrium Dronfield Ltd: 
kitchen equipment 

Dronfield £618.99 £400.54 0 Apr19 

The Corrugated Case 
Company Ltd: website, 
marketing and CRM 
system 

Clay Cross £4000.00 £14,730.00 1 Jun19 

 
1.14 Indirect Growth Activity 
1.15 Sustainable and inclusive Communities are more attractive for inward investors, 

visitors and prospective residents. To maximise the districts potential to be a place 
where people want to live, work and prosper the Partnership Team engages with 
the following activity which indirectly contributes to the Council’s Growth Agenda: 

 

 Facilitating the Council’s annual budget of £132,799 allocated to the voluntary 
sector to provide support and assistance to vulnerable members of the community.  
Monitoring for 19/20 is not yet available but 22,944 households were supported by 
the advice agencies in 18/19, rising from 20,832 in the previous year, most support 
towards welfare benefits, Universal Credit, debt and housing issues.  
 

 Co-ordinating the Council’s support to the Armed Forces Community, the Team 
publicises the opportunities available to residents who, following registration, 
receive a visit from the Home Improvement Co-ordinator to undertake a full review 
of personal requirements. Where possible Council, partner and charity support is 
harnessed to provide assistance including grants for mobility scooters, energy 
audits, new boilers, addressing damp and mould problems and referrals for 
Disabled Facilities Grants via occupational therapists. 
 

Page 15



6 
 

 

2 Conclusions and Reasons for Recommendation  
 
2.1 The Partnerships Team aims to play a key role in delivering the Council’s Growth 

Agenda. Contributions are through: 

 management of funding programmes which directly facilitate economic growth and 
job creation; 

 and community-based and individual-focused interventions which help to improve 
the physical infrastructure of local communities and remove barriers which hinder 
the ability of residents to become fully engaged within the local economy. 

 
3 Consultation and Equality Impact 
 
3.1 The Partnerships Team works with other departments to engage with partners, 

businesses and communities across the District to identify their needs, aspirations 
and any barriers to economic growth and participation. 

 
4 Alternative Options and Reasons for Rejection 
 
4.1 Each contributory activity has been assessed in line with standard NEDDC policy. 

Delivery arrangements are regularly reviewed to ensure targets and outputs are 
achieved in the most effective way possible. 

5 Implications 
 
5.1 Finance and Risk Implications 
 
5.1.1 Adherence is maintained to NEDDC’s Financial Regulations and Joint Risk 

Management and Partnerships Strategy, as well as external financial controls 
agreed through Service Level Agreement (such as with the Rural Payments Agency 
for the BNED LEADER Programme). 

  
5.2 Legal Implications including Data Protection 
 
5.2.1 Adherence is maintained to Service Level Agreements and NEDDC’s Legal and 

Data Protection Policies. 
 
5.3 Human Resources Implications 
 
5.3.1 Evaluation of workload implications upon the Partnership Team is undertaken in 

regular individual, team and Service Planning reviews. Engagement with other 
departments required to assist in delivery is maintained to ensure targets are 
achieved and to identify other activities and services delivered. 

 
6 Recommendations 
 
6.1 That the report is noted. 
 

Page 16



7 
 

 

7 Decision Information 
 

Is the decision a Key Decision? 
A Key Decision is an executive decision 
which has a significant impact on two or 
more District wards or which results in 
income or expenditure to the Council above 
the following thresholds:               

No 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BDC:     
 

Revenue - £75,000    
Capital - £150,000     

NEDDC:  
 

Revenue - £100,000  
Capital - £250,000     

 Please indicate which threshold applies 

Is the decision subject to Call-In? 
(Only Key Decisions are subject to Call-In)  
 

No 

Has the relevant Portfolio Holder been 
informed 
 

NA 
 

District Wards Affected 
 

All 

Links to Corporate Plan priorities or 
Policy Framework 
 

All  

 
 
8 Document Information 
 

Appendix No 
 

Title 

NA 
 

NA 

Background Papers (These are unpublished works which have been relied 
on to a material extent when preparing the report.  They must be listed in the 
section below.  If the report is going to Cabinet (NEDDC) or Executive (BDC) 
you must provide copies of the background papers) 

End of Programme Evaluation – NEDDC Business Growth Fund 
 

Report Author 
 

Contact Number 

Steve Lee, Strategic Partnership Co-ordinator 
steve.lee@ne-derbyshire.gov.uk  

01246 21(7512) 

 
 
SDL/Growth Scrutiny/27022020  

Page 17

mailto:steve.lee@ne-derbyshire.gov.uk


Council Plan 
2019 – 2023

P
age 18

A
genda Item

 7



2 Council Plan 2019 - 2023

Foreword ....................................................................................................................................3

About North East Derbyshire ............................................................................................................4

About the Council ..........................................................................................................................5

Our Vision, Values and Aims .............................................................................................................6

Managing our Finances ....................................................................................................................7

Priorities, outcomes and key actions ..............................................................................................8-11

•  Our Residents - Enhancing our residents’ quality of life.

•  Our Environment - Protecting and promoting the character of our District.

•  Our Services - Delivering high quality cost-effective services by engaging with residents, partners and Council staff.

•  Our Economy - Creating a business friendly District that develops skills and jobs.

Managing Performance .................................................................................................................. 12

Have your say ............................................................................................................................. 13

Contents

P
age 19



3Council Plan 2019 - 2023

North East Derbyshire is brimming 
with history, culture and heritage 
that we need to protect and 
embrace. 

It is our responsibility to work with partners, 
towards a shared aspiration for North East 
Derbyshire to be the best area and the  
best Council. 

We value our heritage and all of the 
District’s key features such as areas of natural beauty and 
historical interest. That’s why we have put protecting our 
Green Belt, promoting our tourism assets, encouraging 
Neighbourhood Plans and reducing our carbon footprint at the 
heart of our Plan. 

It’s vitally important we do all this whilst listening to what our 
local residents want and responding to their needs. 

Our core business is to provide good quality services, fit for 
the 21st century. We will do this by transforming our services 
and reviewing our property portfolio, whilst maintaining a 
balanced budget and making sure you receive value for money 
through the Council Tax you pay.

None of what we are trying to achieve can be delivered 
in isolation. We recognise the combined expertise and 
knowledge that our partners, our communities and our 
employees bring when delivering improved outcomes across 
the District. This is integral to the planning and delivery of 
local services.

With the clear strategic direction set out in this plan, we will 
create a successful and sustainable District and will support 
people and communities to fully realise their ambitions.

Cllr Martin Thacker MBE,  
Council Leader

Foreword

Cllr Martin Thacker MBE 
Council Leader

P
age 20



4 Council Plan 2019 - 2023

About North East Derbyshire
North East Derbyshire is a largely rural area, 
set within one of the most picturesque counties 
in England, and forms part of the border of the 
historic Peak District.  
A district of contrasts, from thriving urban settlements to 
beautiful rural villages and countryside. It covers almost  
258sq kilometres with the main centres being Clay Cross, 
Dronfield, Eckington and Killamarsh.

It has excellent national rail and road links, with close 
proximity to other regional towns and cities providing local 
residents with employment and leisure opportunities, and 
attracting day visitors.

The District has a rich rural leisure infrastructure and includes 
a country park in Grassmoor, Linacre Reservoirs nature area, 
greenways, and four local 
nature reserves.  

It has a business base of 
over 4,000 businesses with 
micro enterprises (under 
10 employees) forming the 
majority. The District is also 
home to some large nationally 
recognised businesses.  

43,070 
households 

1 in 5 residents have some day-to-day 
activity limitation

14% aged 0-15

20% aged 65+

66% aged 16-64

Total
Population
100,780

P
age 21



5Council Plan 2019 - 2023

About the Council
Empties 1,630 litter and dog waste 
bins each week (84,760 annually).

Recycles 18,890 tonnes of waste 
each year (2018/19) = 47%.

Cleanses 702 miles of streets each year  
on varying daily, weekly, monthly and  
quarterly frequencies.

Undertakes collection of 3,349,897 
household, black, burgundy, green 
wheeled bins each year. 

Maintains 3,873,592m2 (387Ha) of 
green open space, parks, playing fields 
and housing areas each year.

Processes over 740 Housing Benefit 
and 1,650 Council Tax Support 
applications each year.

Revenues and Benefits answers over 
58,500 telephone calls and deals 
with over 3,500 face-to-face 
customers each year.

Customer Services answers 59,000 
calls and has around 10,000 visitors 
each year.

Own 7,793 Council housing units.

Over 1,000 businesses effectively 
supported by the Council by giving 
advice and networking events.

         Runs 3 leisure centres which together                   
  receive over 740,000 visits per year.

P
age 22



Council Plan 2019 - 2023

Our Vision
North East 
Derbyshire is: 
• Clean and 

attractive

• A place where 
people are proud 
to live and work

• A place where 
people will 
prosper 

• A place where 
people will feel 
safe, happy  
and healthy

6

Our Values
• Honest, open and 

accountable.

• Treat everyone fairly and 
with respect.

• Listen, involve and 
respond.

• Embrace change and 
innovation.  

Our Aims
• Enhancing our residents’ 

quality of life.

• Protecting and promoting 
the Character of our 
District.

• Delivering high quality 
cost-effective services 
by engaging with our 
residents, our partners 
and our staff.

• Growing our local 
economy and being a 
business friendly District. P

age 23



7Council Plan 2019 - 2023

Managing
our finances
We are committed to providing 
excellent well-managed 
services that are efficient and 
meet residents’ needs.

To do this we will spend every penny 
we receive wisely and fairly, while 
ensuring value for money.

We have already pledged to freeze 
our share of the Council Tax bill for 
2020/21, while a line-by-line budget 
review will ensure our residents get 
the most for their money.

Our Audit Committee regularly 
monitors and scrutinises our budgets 
to ensure any spending decisions are 
made with value for money in mind.

We’ve inherited a Council with budget 
constraints, but despite this, we will 
ensure we manage the financial legacy 

we’ve been left with, to deliver the 
best possible services for residents.

 A strong and effective culture of 
financial management across the 
Council will enable us to deliver 
a balanced budget, together with 
measures to reduce the underlining 
level of expenditure while maintaining 
standards of service.

We will continue to work to ensure 
this progress is maintained throughout 
the life of the Council Plan against the 
background of a challenging financial 
environment for local government.

Providing value 
for money for 
our residents, 
businesses and 
visitors

Where does the 
money come from?

Business
Rates
£3.7m

New
Homes
Bonus

Council Tax
 £9.1m £0.9m

P
age 24



Council Plan 2019 - 20238

Providing a range of leisure 
facilities for our communities
•   Provide high quality services 

throughout the District.
•   Work with communities to tackle 

issues such as childhood obesity and 
lack of exercise.

Engage better with our 
communities
•   Undertake a review of the Council’s 

website and use of social media.
•   Use technology to connect 

communities with our staff.

Improving our housing
•   Improve housing stock condition.
•   Promote home ownership.
•   Review capital investment and  

rental income.
•   Actively seek to prevent 

homelessness.

Protecting the most vulnerable 
within our communities
•   Support care leavers, children in 

care and tackle childhood poverty.
•   Work with partners to improve well-

being and mental health services 
across the District.

•   Review and re-launch the Armed 
Forces Covenant.

•   Develop an Older People’s Strategy.
•   Adopt the British Sign Language 

Charter.

Help communities address local 
issues and concerns
•   Develop and promote a Community 

Action Grants Fund.
•   Enable local action by empowering 

and supporting local volunteers and 
organisations.

•   Work with Parish and Town Councils 
to maximise local control over  
local issues.

 

Enhancing our  
residents’ 
quality of life

Our Residents

P
age 25



Protecting and 
promoting the 
character of  
our District

Protect the character of  
our District 
•   Undertake a review of the Local 

Plan and the proposed sites within 
the Green Belt.

•  Work with our communities 
to encourage the delivery of 
Neighbourhood Plans.

•  Enhance enforcement activity to 
address environmental crime.

Tackle climate change
•   Develop and deliver a climate 

change and carbon reduction 
strategy.

•   Continuously review our operations 
and facilities to meet our carbon 
reduction pledge.

•  Work with residents and businesses 
to reduce their carbon footprint.

•  Embed a culture of ‘green thinking’ 
amongst staff, residents and 
businesses.

Ensure a clean, green 
environment
• Enhance litter enforcement. 

• Implement litter picks and Love 
Where You Live initiatives.

•   Adopt a preventative approach to 
tackling environmental crime.

• Tackle fly-tipping.

Enhance the natural 
Environment 
•  Enhancing biodiversity. 

•  Supporting new habitats and 
wildlife corridors. 

•  Carefully managing our open spaces 
to promote our vital plants and 
pollinators. 

•  Working with/inspiring our schools 
and community groups to protect 
and support our native wildlife.

Our Environment

9Council Plan 2019 - 2023

P
age 26



Delivering high 
quality cost- 
effective services 
by engaging with 
residents, partners 
and Council staff

Council Plan 2019 - 202310

Transforming how our Council 
works
•  Work with staff to redesign services, 

encourage innovation, involvement 
and ownership.

•  Freeze our part of the Council Tax 
for 2020/21 and improve value for 
money.

•  Undertake a line-by-line budget 
review to ensure that the Council 
spends every penny wisely.

Creating a safe District in which to 
live and work
•  Tackle anti-social behaviour within 

our communities.
•  Develop a car parking enforcement 

strategy, reviewing parking outside 
schools as a priority.

•  Working with partners to lead a 
review of the District’s Community 
Safety Partnership arrangements, 
including services to tackle 
domestic abuse.

•  Review enforcement and maximise 
the use of tools and powers.

Being a listening Council
•  Ensure consultations are fair, open 

and accessible and that the Council  
engages with residents.

•  Review the Council’s petition 
scheme and provide other ways for 
residents to become involved in the 
work of the Council.

Providing high quality street scene
•  Ensuring timely and efficient 

collection of waste and recycling.
•  Promote recycling.
•  Ensure effective street cleansing.

Providing an effective Planning 
Service
•  Provide a user-friendly planning 

service.
•  Ensure effective planning 

enforcement.

Our Services

P
age 27



Creating a 
business friendly 
District that 
develops skills 
and jobs

Supporting businesses to maximise 
their potential
• Creating a business friendly district.
• Ensure a supply of high quality 

business premises.
• Support businesses with grant 

applications and advice.

Skills
• Attract and retain skilled jobs within 

our friendly rural District.
• Create university and higher 

education links.
• Facilitate job fairs and develop 

apprenticeships.

Develop and promote a visitor 
economy across the District
• Develop a tourism strategy.
• Promote heritage sites.
• Encourage day-trippers and  

over-night stays.

Implementing a revised District 
Growth Strategy
• Focus on innovation and technology.
• Maximise the benefits of current 

developments.
• Develop a commercial investment 

strategy.

Town centre regeneration
• Support the One Public Estate  

agenda and work with partners  
for maximum benefit.

• Proactively seek out funding 
opportunities to improve our  
town centres and high streets.

Our Economy

11Council Plan 2019 - 2023

P
age 28



12 Council Plan 2019 - 2023

Managing  
Performance

We will carry out regular 
monitoring and reporting as 
we progress with our  
Council Plan.
We will ensure we are transparent with 
the key performance measures we put 
in place and the outcomes are also 
made available for all to see.

Each year we will undertake an annual 
review on our delivery of the plan and 
present a report to full Council for 
consideration by Elected Members. 
Information will also be published 
on our website and in the Council’s 
newspaper the News for our residents 
and customers. The plan will be monitored through the 

Council’s performance management 
framework in a number of ways:

•  Cabinet Members will retain an 
overview of performance through 
quarterly reports.

• A suite of performance indicators 
will also be reviewed by Scrutiny 
committees.

• Sample targets will be audited to 
ensure data quality.

P
age 29



13Council Plan 2019 - 2023

Have your say
We would very much welcome your views on 
our priorities within the Council Plan. If you 
would like to comment on it or require more 
information, please contact the Council at 
the address (right).

North East Derbyshire District Council,  
District Council Offices, 2013 Mill Lane,  
Wingerworth, Chesterfield, S42 6NG 
Tel: 01246 231111 
www.ne-derbyshire.gov.uk

P
age 30



Designed and printed by North East Derbyshire District Council 10538

French
Nous parlons votre langue

Spanish
Hablamos su idioma

Slovak
Rozprávame Vaším jazykom

Chinese
我们会说你的语言

Polish
Mówimy Twoim językiem

If you require this publication in large print or another format

please call us on 01246 231111

Spanish
Hablamos su 
idioma

Slovak
Rozprávame Vaším
jazykom

Chinese
我们会说你的语言

Polish
Mówimy Twoim językiem

French
Nous parlons votre langue

We speak your language

If you require
this publication in

large print 
or another 

format 
please call 

us on

01246
231111

We speak your language

P
age 31



                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

 
 

 
Key Decisions & Items to be Considered in Private 

 
To be made under the Local Authorities (Executive 

Arrangements) (Meetings and Access to Information) 
(England) Regulations 2012 

 
Published on: 12 February 2020 

Issue No:  93 
 

P
age 32

A
genda Item

 8



1 
 

INTRODUCTION 
 
The list attached sets out decisions that are termed as “Key Decisions” at least 28 calendar days before they are due to be taken by the 
Cabinet or an officer under delegated powers.   
 
Preparation of the list helps Cabinet to programme its work.  The purpose of the list is to give notice and provide an opportunity for 
consultation on the issues to be discussed.  The list is updated each month with the period of the list being rolled forward by one month 
and republished.  The list is available for public inspection at the District Council Offices, 2013 Mill Lane, Wingerworth, Chesterfield, S42 
6NG.  Copies of the list can be obtained from Sarah Sternberg, Joint Head of Corporate Governance and Monitoring Officer at this 
address or by email to sarah.sternberg@bolsover.gov.uk.  
 
The list can also be accessed from the Council’s website at www.ne-derbyshire.gov.uk.  The Cabinet is allowed to make urgent decisions 
which do not appear in the list, however, a notice will be published at the District Council Offices and on the Council’s website explaining 
the reasons for the urgent decisions.  Please note that the decision dates are indicative and are subject to change.   
 
Cabinet Portfolio responsibilities are as follows: 
 
Councillor M E Thacker MBE  -  Leader and Portfolio Holder for Overall Strategic Leadership   
Councillor A Dale    -  Deputy Leader and Portfolio Holder for Council Services  
Councillor C Cupit   -  Portfolio Holder for Environment & Climate Change  
Councillor J Kenyon    -  Portfolio Holder for Business Strategy, Commerce & Assets  
Councillor B Lewis     -  Portfolio Holder for Partnerships & Leisure  
Councillor P Parkin     -  Portfolio Holder for Finance  
Councillor A Powell   - Portfolio Holder for Communications  
Councillor R Welton   - Portfolio Holder for Housing 
 
The Cabinet agenda and reports are available for inspection by the public five clear days prior to the meeting of the Cabinet.  The papers 
can be seen at the District Council Offices at the above address.  The papers are also available on the Council’s website referred to 
above.  Background papers are listed on each report submitted to the Cabinet and members of the public are entitled to see these 
documents unless they contain exempt or confidential information.  The report also contains the name and telephone number of a 
contact officer.  
 
 
 
 

P
age 33



2 
 

Meetings of the Cabinet are open to the public and usually take place in the Committee Rooms at the District Council Offices, 2013 Mill 
Lane, Wingerworth, Chesterfield, S42 6NG.  Occasionally there are items included on the agenda which are exempt and for those items 
the public will be asked to leave the meeting.  This list shows where this is intended and the reason why the reports are exempt or 
confidential.  Members of the public may make representations to the Joint Head of Corporate Governance and Monitoring Officer about 
any particular item being considered in the private session of the meeting.  
 
The list does not detail all decisions which have to be taken by the Cabinet, only “Key Decisions”.  In these Rules a “Key Decision” 
means an executive decision, which is likely: 

 
(1)  REVENUE 
 
 (a) Results in the Council making Revenue Savings of £100,000 or more; or  
 (b) Results in the Council incurring Revenue Expenditure of £100,000 or more  
 
(2) CAPITAL 
 
 (a) Results in the Council making Capital Income of £250,000 or more; or  
 (b) Results in the Council incurring Capital Expenditure of £250,000 or more  
 
(3) Be significant in terms of its effect on communities living or working in an area comprising two or more wards in the District.   

 
 
The dates for the meetings of Cabinet in 2019/2020 are as follows: 
 
 
2019  - 13 June  2020 - 9 January  
  11 July   13 February  
  5 September     12 March  
  3 October   9 April  
  7 November      7 May 
  5 December     28 May  
      
    
     
 

P
age 34



3 
 

The Council hereby gives notice of its intention to make the following Key Decisions: 
 

Matter in respect of which a 
decision will be taken 
 

Decision-
maker 

Date of 
decision 

Documents to be 
considered 

Is this decision a Key 
Decision? 

Is this decision to be 
heard in public or 
private session 

 
Medium Term Financial Plan  
 
To update Members regarding 
the current position and to 
agree the process for securing 
financial savings whilst 
maintaining service delivery, 
together with any implications 
this may have for the Council’s 
staffing establishment.   

 
Cabinet 

 
March 2020  
  

 
Report of Councillor           
P Parkin, Portfolio Holder 
for Finance.  

 
Yes – likely to result in the 
Council making Revenue 
Savings or incurring 
Revenue Expenditure of 
£100,000 or more or 
making Capital Income or 
incurring Capital 
Expenditure of £250,000 or 
more.  
 

 
Exempt under 
Paragraphs 1, 3 and 4 
of Schedule 12A to the 
Local Government Act 
1972 (as amended) 

 
Medium Term Financial Plan  
 
To update Members regarding 
the current position and to 
agree the process for securing 
financial savings whilst 
maintaining service delivery.  
 

 
Cabinet 

 
March 2020 
 
 

 
Report of Councillor          
P Parkin, Portfolio Holder 
for Finance.  
 

 
Yes – likely to result in the 
Council making Revenue 
Savings or incurring 
Revenue Expenditure of 
£100,000 or more or 
making Capital Income or 
incurring Capital 
Expenditure of £250,000 or 
more.  
 

 
Public 

P
age 35



4 
 

 

Matter in respect of which a 
decision will be taken 
 

Decision-
maker 

Date of 
decision 

Documents to be 
considered 

Is this decision a Key 
Decision? 

Is this decision to be 
heard in public or private 
session 

 
Land Sales  
 
To consider offer(s) to sell 
Council owned General Fund 
land.   
 

 
Cabinet 

 
March 2020  
 

 
Report of Councillor          
J Kenyon, Portfolio Holder 
for Business Strategy, 
Commerce & Assets.  
 
 

 
Yes – likely to result in 
the Council making 
Revenue Savings or 
incurring Revenue 
Expenditure of £100,000 
or more or making 
Capital Income or 
incurring Capital 
Expenditure of £250,000 
or more.  
 

 
Exempt under Paragraph 3 
of Schedule 12A to the 
Local Government Act 
1972 (as amended). 

 
Vehicle Replacement 
Programme 
 
Replacement of two Refuse 
Collection Vehicles.  
 

 
Cabinet  

 
Within the 
next three 
months 
 

 
Report of Councillor C 
Cupit, Portfolio Holder for 
Environment & Climate 
Change.   

 
Yes – likely to result in 
the Council making 
Capital Income of 
£250,000 or more.  
  

 
Public   

P
age 36



5 
 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        
SCHEDULE 
 
SCHEDULE 12A 
ACCESS TO INFORMATION: EXEMPT INFORMATION 
 
PART 1 
DESCRIPTIONS OF EXEMPT INFORMATION: ENGLAND 
 

1. Information relating to any individual. 
 

2.  Information which is likely to reveal the identity of an individual. 
 

3. Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person 
(including the authority holding that information). 
 

4. Information relating to any consultations or negotiations, or contemplated 
consultations or negotiations, in connection with any labour relations matter arising 
between the authority or a Minister of the Crown and employees of, or office holders 
under, the authority. 
 

5. Information in respect of which a claim to legal professional privilege could be 
maintained in legal proceedings. 
 

6. Information which reveals that the authority proposes – 
 
(a) to give under any enactment a notice under or by virtue of which requirements 

are imposed on a person; or 
(b) To make an order or direction under any enactment. 

 
7. Information relating to any action taken or to be taken in connection with the 

prevention, investigation or prosecution of crime. 
 
  

_______________  
 

 
 
Key Decision Issue 93  
(Cabinet 0312)2020/AJD 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 37



 

 

 

GROWTH SCRUTINY WORK PROGRAMME 2019/20 
THURSDAY AT 1:00 PM 

 
 

MEETING 
DATE 

AGENDA ITEM SCRUTINY 
ACTIVITY 

WHAT IT WILL COVER  UPDATE/COMMENTS 

13th June, 2019 Remit of the Committee   Briefing on Scrutiny: 

- Scene setting  
- The terms of reference for the 

Committee 
- How the Committee operates, ways of 

working – Discussion 

Committee Members /    
Sue Veerman -Overview 
and Scrutiny Manager 

 Selection of Scrutiny Review 
Topic 

Review  To consider suggestions for review and 
select a topic for the Scrutiny Review    

 Consider what we want to look at 

 Consider stakeholders who we want to see 

Committee Members 

 Draft Work Programme  Consultee, 
monitor and 
challenge 

 To consider the draft work programme for 
the year and any suggested items for 
inclusion 

Committee Members/ Sue 
Veerman - Overview and 
Scrutiny Manager 

 Growth Summary 2018/19 Monitor and 
challenge 

 To consider the Growth Performance 

Indicators 

Amar Bashir – Improvement 
Officer – Performance 

 List of key decisions Consultee, 
monitor and 
challenge 

 To consider the list of key decisions Sue Veerman- Overview 
and Scrutiny Manager 

18th July, 2019 Town Centre Regeneration 
 

Monitor and 
challenge 

 To consider Town Centre Regeneration 
within the District 

Bryan Harrison – Senior 
Regeneration Officer and P

age 38

A
genda Item

 9



 

 

 
New Homes Bonus and , 
Council Tax on Housing 
Developments 

 

 To consider New Homes Bonus and Council 
Tax on Housing Developments 

Urban Designer 
Karl Apps – Acting Head Of 
Service Economic 
Development 

 Section 106’s 
 

Monitor and 
challenge 

 To discuss how Section 106 works within 
the Authority 

Richard Purcell – Head Of 
Service Planning 

 Business Support Monitor and 
challenge 

 To consider what support the Authority 
provides to Business 

Julian Cosgrove – 
Economic Development and 
Growth Manager 

 Selection of Scrutiny Review 
Topic 

Review  To consider whether the Committee has 
identified a Scrutiny Review topic 

Committee Members 
 

 List of key decisions Consultee, 
monitor and 
challenge 

 To consider the list of key decisions 
 

Sue Veerman 
Overview and Scrutiny 
Manager 

 Scrutiny Work Programme Consultee, 
monitor and 
challenge 

 To consider the Committees’ work 
programme 

 
 

Sue Veerman 
Overview and Scrutiny 
Manager 

26th 
September, 
2019 

Joint Ventures  
 

Monitor and 
challenge 
 
 

 To consider how joint ventures are working 
within the District 

Grant Galloway – Head Of 
Service Property and 
Commercial Services 

 The Councils 
Transformation Agenda  
 

Monitor and 
challenge 

 To consider how the Transformation 
Programme is supporting Growth 

Lee Hickin – Strategic 
Director People 

 Leisure Facilities Monitor and 
challenge 
 

 To consider how the Councils Leisure 
Service is supporting Growth 

Lee Hickin – Strategic 
Director People 

 Scrutiny Review  Review  To consider a topic for Review - discussion 
 

Committee 

 List of key decisions Consultee, 
monitor and 
challenge 

 To consider the list of key decisions 
 

Sue Veerman 
Overview and Scrutiny 
Manager 

P
age 39



 

 

 Scrutiny Work Programme 
 

Consultee, 
monitor and 
challenge 

 To consider the Committees’ work 
programme 
 

Sue Veerman 
Overview and Scrutiny 
Manager 

14th November, 
2019 

Growth Discussion – 
including Town Centre 
Regeneration 

Monitor and 
challenge 

 1:00 pm Councillor J Kenyon. Portfolio 
Holder Business Strategy, Commerce and 
Assets   

 

 Growth Discussion, 
including Commercialisation 

Monitor and 
challenge 

 1:45 pm   Dan Swaine, Chief Executive 
 

 

 Performance Management 
Report 

Monitor and 
challenge 

 To consider the report from the 
Improvement Officer - Performance 

Amar Bashir 

 Previous Review – Business 
Centres and Industrial Units 

Review  To consider this previous Scrutiny Review 
Report 

Committee 

 List of key decisions Consultee, 
monitor and 
challenge 

 To consider the list of key decisions Sue Veerman 
Overview and Scrutiny 
Manager 

 Scrutiny Work Programme Consultee, 
monitor and 
challenge 

 To consider the Committees’ work 
programme 

 

Sue Veerman 
Overview and Scrutiny 
Manager 

16th January, 
2020 

D2N2 Monitor and 
challenge 

 1:00 pm Sajeeda Rose – Chief Executive 
Officer D2N2 

 
 

 Discussion on service in 
relation to Growth 

Monitor and 
challenge 

 2:00 pm Karen Hanson – Director of Place  
 

 

 List of Key Decisions  Consultee, 
monitor and 
challenge 

 To consider the list of key decisions 

 

Sue Veerman - Overview 
and Scrutiny Manager 

 Scrutiny Work Programme  Consultee, 
monitor and 
challenge  

 To consider the Committee’s Work 

Programme  

 

Sue Veerman - Overview 
and Scrutiny Manager  
 

27th February Partnership Activities in Monitor and 
 1:00pm To consider an update on the 

Steve Lee- Strategic P
age 40



 

 

2020 Support of Growth challenge Partnership team activities in support of 

growth 

Partnership Co-Ordinator 

 

 HS2 Monitor and 
challenge 

 2:00 pm  Marcus King Engagement 
Manager HS2      

 

 

 Council Plan - Growth Consultee, 
monitor and 
challenge  
 

 Discussion with Director Place and Portfolio 
Holder 

Karen Hanson- Director - 
Place 

Councillor Renwick -
Portfolio Holder  

 List of Key Decisions Consultee, 
monitor and 
challenge  
 

 To consider the list of key decisions  Sue Veerman - Overview 
and Scrutiny Manager  

 Scrutiny Work Programme 
  

Consultee, 
monitor and  
 

 To consider the Committee’s Work 

Programme  

Sue Veerman - Overview 
and Scrutiny Manager  
 

9th April, 2020 Previous Scrutiny Review – 
Tourism and Growth 

Monitor and 
challenge 

 Scrutiny Review action plan – consider 
progress 

Julian Cosgrove – 
Economic Development 
Manager 
 

 Monitoring of O&S 
recommendations  

Monitor  To monitor the implementation of previous 
committee and review recommendations 

 

Sue Veerman - Overview 
and Scrutiny Manager 
 

 Previous Scrutiny Review – 
Business Centres and 
Industrial Units 
 

Monitor and 
Challenge 

 Discussion with key officers including 
update on Performance Indicators 

Various officers invited 

 List of key decisions Consultee, 
monitor and 
challenge 
 

 To consider the list of key decisions 
 
 

Sue Veerman - Overview 
and Scrutiny Manager 
 

P
age 41



 

 

 Scrutiny Work Programme Consultee, 
monitor and 
challenge 

 To consider whether the Committees’ work 
programme has been completed at year 
end 

 

Sue Veerman - Overview 
and Scrutiny Manager 

 
Future Items: 
 

 Growth Strategy -  Portfolio Holder and Director of Economic Growth  and Development 
 

 Regular updates from Director of Economic Growth and Development 

P
age 42


	Agenda
	4 Minutes of Last Meeting
	5 Partnership Activities in Support of Growth
	7 Council Plan - Growth
	8 List of Key Decisions - Issue No 93
	9 Work Programme

